Eileen Bay Yee Ling (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/Claims & IA/Taxis/Claims)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>

28 May 2018 18:40

Eileen Bay Yee Ling (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/Claims & IA/Taxis/Claims)
Admin A; Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

FW: SMRT REF: BUS/01/16/7025 ; YOUR REF: TBA
img-528134809-0001.pdf
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Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.
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Bevan

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,
Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Eileen Bay Yee Ling (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/Claims & IA/Taxis/Claims) [mailto:eileenbay@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 2:14 PM
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

~=Subject: SMRT REF: BUS/01/16/7025 ; YOUR REF: TBA

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Claims

Refer to our LOD submitted since 20/4/17.
Please revert on our claim urgently.

Thanks and regards,

tileenw Bay

Claims and Insurance Agency

DID: +65 6556 3549 | E: eileenbay@smrt.com.sg

6 Ang Mo Kio Street 62
Singapore 569140

@smnr
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